SGA Senate Meeting Minutes

- The twenty-third meeting of the fifteenth Senate was called to order by Nathan Cherry at 5:00 pm on April 18th, 2017.
- The minutes from the last Senate meeting were approved by unanimous consent.
- Guest Speakers- Brian Campbell, Study Abroad Representative: Discussed how study abroad improves retention and how SGA can help encourage more students to study abroad.
- President- Jay Todd Richey: The Executive board has agreed to match the \$500
 #VoiceforJustice donation to the Counseling and Testing Center.
- Executive Vice President- Kate Hart: No report.
- Administrative Vice President- Hannah Neeper: Working on the committees to select the recipients of the SGA awards.
- Chief of Staff- James Line: No report.
- Director of Public Relations- Murphy Burke: The Candidate Packet did not work out because of layout issues.
- Director of Academic and Student Affairs- Josh Knight: The scholarships have been awarded. The Earn-A-Computer applications will be reviewed this week.
- Director of Information Technology- Abhishek Bose: No report.
- Speaker of the Senate- Nathan Cherry: No report.
- Secretary of the Senate- Kara Lowry: No report.
- Academic Affairs- Stephen Mayer: The scholarships have been awarded.
- Campus Improvements- Zach Jones: No report.
- Legislative Research- Brian Anderson: No report.
- Public Relations- Morgan Wysong: No report.
- Student Affairs- Emily Houston: The scholarships have been awarded.

- MyCampusToo- Andi Dahmer: The Sustainability and Social Justice forum will be occurring at 5:30 in the Senate chambers. Hidden Hacks on the Hill will be occurring from 7-9 in DSU Nite Class.
- Sustainability- Savannah Molyneaux: The Earth Day Festival is from 10-2 on Thursday in Centennial Mall. If you would like to volunteer, contact Anna. If you would like to help with the SGA table, let Savannah know.
- SGA SAVES- Hizareth Linares: No report.
- University Committee Reports: No reports.
- Judicial Council Report- Chief Justice Cody Cox: The Election Results Party is tonight at 11:45 in the Senate chambers.
- Student Speaker- Nick Conrad: The E-sports team is ranked 46th in the nation.
- Unfinished Business
- Resolution 4-17-S
- Resolution 4-17-S passes.
- Resolution 5-17-S
- Resolution 5-17-S passes.
- Resolution 6-17-S
- Friendly amendment to change "acknowledgement" to "acknowledge" in line 10
- Resolution 6-17-S passes.
- Bill 29-17-S
- Bill 29-17-S passes.
- Lucas Knight's motion to move out of the bylaws passes.
- Lucas Knight's motion to move Bill 29-17-S into Unfinished Business passes.
- Lucas Knight's motion to move back into the bylaws passes.
- Announcement- Shantel Pettway: If you are interested in being a peer mentor for minority students, contact Shantel.
- Announcement- Josh Knight: If you are interested in being the Director of Academic and Student Affairs, contact Josh.

- Announcement- Jody Dahmer: The Bowling Green Night Market will be occurring April 28th. If you would like a table go to <u>bgnightmarket.com</u>
- The meeting was adjourned at 6:49 pm.